Taylor, Bailey

Subject: FW: North Little Rock CAO LIS 10-218 Termination Presentation

From: Taylor, Bailey

Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2018 12:16 PM

To: Healey, Richard; Johnson, Miles

Subject: RE: North Little Rock CAO LIS 10-218 Termination Presentation

Meeting notes:

Ensure annual # of SSOs NLRWU reports matches what ADEQ has in the database, remove any
duplicate submissions.
Five Mile Creek WWTP — indefinitely deferring project to leave the door open for Sherwood’s South
Plant to connect, but has been improving collection system. Currently meeting permit limits. Justify
deferring project.
Projects 13-17 (deferred) — NLWU to submit a breakdown of SSOs, if any, and the causes in the areas of
the referenced projects.

0 Do the number of SSOs support the deferring of the referenced projects?

0 Oakbrook/Manor Drive Pump Station — any SSOs in that area to prove the pump upgrades were

sufficient?

What qualifies as “high water?” Keep in mind Arkansas has been having unusual rain patterns.
NLRWU wants the flexibility to focus on rehabilitating the Lower Riverside Interceptor, a 54” line that
collapsed in 2016 and runs along the Arkansas River.
NLRWU also requested the flexibility to focus on target specific SSOs in smaller basins.

Thanks,

Bailey Taylor

Enforcement Analyst

Office of Water Quality

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
501-682-0639



